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Docket Optlcal System Re' Pre Hearmg Conference Date for Starwood Power
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From: Che McFarlin

To: Docket Cptical System & C KET
Date:  9/21/2007 9:27 AM -AFC-10
Subject: Re: Pre-Hearing Conference Date for Starwood Power

DATE 3 19 2w

Please docket the attached email chain for the Starwood Power Project (06-AFC-10). RECD. SEP 2 1 2007
Thank You

Che

>>> Garret Shean 9/19/2007 3:23 PM >>>

Che,

Perhaps the Applicant is also wanting to have a combined PHC and Evidentiary Hearing, too. Well, there are some substantive
things that I know I want to address, most of which I talked to you about. All the cumulative impact sections must have the
words "pending and future projects” with some level of review. I am also interested in the scheol bus stop stuff, too. If all of
that is there, then there is a chance of a combined proceeding early.

Why don't you let me know as we get closer to the 5th if that is a good date. In the meantime I will approach the Committee
on a mutually good date for them.

Thx.
Garret

>>> Che McFarlin 9/19/2007 1:51 PM >>>
Garrett,

The applicant has expressed their desire to wrap up the proceedings for this project by the end of the year if possible. I'll be
submitting a brief status report to that effect within the next week. If the FSA was published on 10/5/07 when would you expect
to hold the pre-hearing conference? It looks like the first real opportunity may be 130/24/07 but of course that's your call.

Thanks

Che McFarlin

Siting Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: 916.651.0965
fax: 916.654.3882
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